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Message 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (O'GC) (FBI) 

From: 	 (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: , Wednesday, November 17, 2004 2:07 PM 

To: 	THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: memos 

ea-- --al - 

NON-RECORD 

Julie: More on Miranda. 
	Original Message 	 
From: I 	I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:41 PM 
To:I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: memos 

NON-RECORD 

attached is draft testimony for GC Caproni for her appearance before the House Permanent Select Committee on b 6  

Intelligence, (June, 2004), prepared by 	 land myself, edited by Valerie, regarding this issue. -  b' - 
Several questions were posed in brackets by Valerie, and below are responses to those questions (which will 
make sense when you first read the attachment): 

[B I 	I 
Valerie - on the questions you have in brackets: 
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I  (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI);  
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	Or* 
From 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 er 17, 2004 1:22, PM  
To: 	 (FBI)j 
(OG 	 OGC) (FBI);I 

Subject: FW: memos 
Importance: High 

NON-RECORD 

If anYone has provided any advice on Miranda warnings overseas, formally or informally, please foivard to 
• meASAP. 

Fhave included you because I know you worked'on and researched this issue. 
	Original Message----- 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	Wednesday, November  17, 2004 	12:03 pm 
Tol 	 1(oGc) (HSO 	 I oGc) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: memos , 

:iPPcS'34: 	• 
NON-RECORD  

Elaine: Please pull together any memo's re Miranda warnings overseas for Valerie. 
Thanks, Julie 
	Original Message 	 
From: Capr.oni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:S3 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: memos 

NON-RECORD  

Can you have someone pull together the advice we've  given about whether agents need to read Miranda 
(or Miranda-lite) warnings overseas, pls? I 	 Iis  looking for the advice we've given. b6 
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